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EDMUND G. BROWN JR. Atto111ey General 
of the State of California 

KAREN B. CHAPPELLE, State Bar No. 141267 
Supervising Deputy Atto111ey General 

Califon1ia Departtnent of Justice 
300 So. Spring Street, Suite 1702 
Los Angeles, CA 90013 
Telephone: (213) 897-8944 
Facsilnile: (213) 897-2804 

Atto111eys for COlnplainant 

BEFORE THE 
BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

MONICA IRIS LEON 
1015 N. Siesta Avenue 
La Puente, CA 91746 

Phal1nacy Technician Registration No. TCH 
58541 

Case No. 3013 

DEFAULT DECISION 
AND ORDER . 

[Gov. Code, §11520J 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

1. On or about February 1, 2007, COlnplainant Virginia Herold, in her 

official capacity as the Executive Officer of the Board of Phannacy (Board), Departlnent of 

Consumer Affairs, filed Accusation, Case No. 3013 against Monica Iris Leon (Respondent) 

before the Board. 

2. On or About February 28, 2005, the Board issued Phannacy Technician 

Registration No. TCH 58541 to Monica Iris Leon (Respondent). The Phal1nacy Technician 

Registration expired on March 31, 2007, and has not been renewed. 

3. On or about February 23, 2007, Janice E. Willialns, an elnployee of the 

Departlnent of Justice, served by Certified and First Class Mail a copy of the Accusation, Case 

No. 3013, Statelnent \. Respondent, Notice of Defense, Disciplinary Guidelines, Request for 
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Discovery, and Govenunent Code secticns 11507.5, 11507.6, and 11507.7 to. Respcndent's 

address of record with the Board, which was and is 1015 N. Siesta Ave., La Puente, CA 91746. 

A ccpy cf the Accusation, the related doculnents, and Declaration cf Service are attached as 

Exhibit A, and are inccrporated herein by reference. 

4. Service of the Accusaticn was effective as a Inatter of law under the 

provisicns of Govenunent Code secticn 11505, subdivisicn (c). 

5. The Receipt cf Certified Mail was retun1ed to the Office of the Attcn1ey 

General signed by Respondent on the date of March 24,2007. The Receipt cf Celiified Mail is 

attached hereto. as Exhibit B, and is inccrporated herein by reference. 

6. Gcvenunent Ccde secticn 11506 states, in peliinent part: 

"( c) The respcndent shall be entitled to. a hearing cn the Inerits if the respcndent 

files a nctice of defense, and the nctice shaJI be deemed a specific denial cf all palis of the 

accusaticn nct expressly adlnitted. Failure to. file a nctice cf defense shall ccnstitute a waiver cf 

respondents' right to. a hearing, but the agency in its discreticn may nevertheless grant a heming." 

7. Respcndent failed to. file a Nctice cf Defense within 15 days after service 

upcn him cf the Accusation, and therefcre waived !ler right to. a. hearing cn the allegations in 
o • 

Accusation, Case No.. 3013. 

8. Califcn1ia Gcvenunent Ccde secticn 11520 states, in peliinent pmi: 

H(a) If the respondent either fails to. file a nctice cf defense or to. appear at t~e 

hearing, the agency lnay take acticn based upcn the respcndent's express adn1issions or upcn 

cther evidence and affidavits n1ay be used as evidence withcut any nctice to respcndent." 

9. On March 20,2007, Deputy Attorney General Michael R. Granen, wrote a 

letter to Respcndent at her address ofreccrd and at 2694 East Garvey Avenue South, No.. 7, West 

Covina, CA 91791, which she indicated was her true address, ccnfinning their telephone 

ccnversaticn cn March 20, 2007. In that conversaticn, Respcndent said she had received the 

Accusation and acccmpanying dcculnents and that she did not intend to. file a notice of defense. 

Deputy Granen advised Respondent that her failure to. file a notice of defense will result in her 

Phannacy Teclmician Registraticn being revcked in a default decisicn by the Bcard cf Phannacy. 
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Deputy Granen also advised Respondent to file a change of address (West Covina address) with 

the Board within 30 days. Respondent stated that the La Puente address is her mother's address 

and that she did not intend to file a change of address with the Board. Finally, Deputy Granen 

advised Respondent that she will be served with a default. The March 20,2007 Letter, is 

attached hereto as Exhibit C, and is incorporated herein by reference. 

9. Pursuant to its authority under Govermnent Code section 11520, the Board 

finds Respondent is in default. The Board will take action without further hearing and, based on 

Respondent's express adlnissions by way of default and the evidence before it, contained in 

Exhibits A, Band C, finds that the allegations in Accusation, Case No. 3013 are true. 

10. The total costs for investigation and enforcen1ent are $3,241.50 as of 

May 09,2007. 

DETERMINATION OF ISSUES 

1. Based on the foregoing findings of fact, Respondent Monica Iris Leon has 

waived her rights to a hearing on the Accusation. 

2. A copy of the Accusation and the related doculnents and Declaration of 

Service are attached. 

3. The agency has jurisdiction to adjudicate this case by default. 

4. The Board, is authorized to revoke Respondent's Phannacy Technician 

Registration based upon the following allegations alleged in the Accusation: 

a. Business and Professions Code section 490, 4060, 4301 subdivisions (f), 

U), (1) and (0); Califon1ia Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1770, conviction of a 

substantially related critne. 

LOCATION OF RECORD 

The record on which this Default Decision is based is located in the Sacrmnento 

office of the Board. 

3 


http:3,241.50


5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

1 

2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

12 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

23 

24 

26 

27 

28 

21 

22 

60217736.wpd 

DOJ docket number:LA2006600334 

ORDER 

IT IS SO ORDERED that Respondent's Phannacy Technician Registration is 

revoked. 

Pursuant to Govennnent Code section 11520, subdivision (c), Respondent Inay 

serve a written Inotion requesting that the Decision be vacated and stating the grounds relied on 

within seven (7) days after service of the Decision on 'Respondent., Said written n10tion shall be 

sent to Board ofPhalmacy, 1625 North Market Boulevard, Suite N-219, Sacranlento, Califo111ia, 

95834. The agency in its discretion may vacate the Decision and grant a hearing on a showing of 

good cause, as defined in the statute. 

This Decision shall becolne effective on __A...;...;u_gu~s-=t_8-,,-,--,-:;;2;..;:;O~O-,-7_____ 

It is so ORDERED _-=Ju.=1=..y~9-1-,--,2.....,O"-,,O,-,-7_____ 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 
DEP ARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFF AlRS 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

By 
WILLIAM POWERS 
Board President 

Attacmnents: 

Exhibit A: Accusation, Case No. 3013, Related Docunlents, and Declaration of Service 
Exhibit B: Receipt of Certified Mail 
Exhibit C: March 20, 2007 letter 
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J?ILL L.OCI<"Y~R,AttorneyGeneral 
of the State of California 

GLORIA BARRIOS 
Supervising Deputy Attorney General 

MICHAEL R. GRANEN, State Bar No. 63350 
Deputy Attonley General 

Califonria Department of Justice 
300 So. Spring Street, Suite 1702 
Los Angeles, CA 90013 
Telephone: (213) 897-2537 
FacsiInile: (213) 897-2804 

-AttQlneys--fQr-Gomplainant-

BEFORE THE 
BOARD OF PHARMACY 

DEP ARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

MONICA IRIS LEON 
't015 N. Siesta Ave. 
La Puente, CA 91746 

Pharmacy Technician Registration No. TCH 58541 

Respondent. 

Case No. 3013

ACCUSATION

COlnplainant alleges: 


PARTIES 


1. Virginia Herold (Conlplainant) brings this Accusation solely in her official 

capacity as the Interim Executive Officer of the Board ofPhannacy, Departnlent of Consumer 

Affairs (Board). 

2. On or about February 28,2005, the Board issued Phannacy Technician 

Registration No. TCH 58541 to Monica Iris Leon (Respondent). The Pharmacy Technician 

Registration was in full force and effect at all times relevant to the charges brought herein and 

will expire on March 31, 2007, unless renewed. 

JURISDICTION 

3. This Accusation is brought before the Board, under the authority of the 

following laws. All Section references are to the Business and Professions Code unless 
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otherwise indicated. 

4. Section 4300, subdivision (a), states that "[e ] very license issued may be 

suspended or revoked." 

5. Section 490 states: 

"A board may suspend or revoke a license on the ground that the licensee has 

been convicted of a Cl"itne, if the crinle is substantially related to the qualifications, functions, or 

duties ofthe businessor--profession for-which-thelicense-was issued. A-conviction-within the­

nleaning of this section means a plea or verdict of guilty or a conviction following a plea of nolo 

contendere. Any action which a board is pennitted to take following the establishnlent of a 

conviction Inay be taken when the thne for appeal has elapsed, or the judgtnent of conviction has 

been affi1111ed on appeal, or when an order granting probation is luade suspending the ilnposition 

of sentence, irrespective of a subsequent order under the provisions of Section 1203.4 of the 

Penal Code." 

6. Section 4301 states, in pertinent part: 

"The board shall take action against any holder of a license who is guilty of 

unprofessio~al conduct Dr whose license has been procured by fraud or misrepresentation or 

issued by Inistake. Unprofessional conduct shall include, but is not limited to, any of the 

following: 

"(f) The connnission of any act involving nl0ral turpitude, dishonesty, fraud, 

deceit, or corruption, whether the act is cOlnnlitted in the course of relations as a licensee or 

otherwise, and whether the act is a felony or nlisdelneanor or not. 

"0) The violation of any of the statutes of this state or of the United States 

regulating controlled substances and dangerous drugs. 

"(1) The conviction of a crime substantially related to the qualifications, functions, 

and duties of a licensee under this chapter. The record of conviction of a violation of Chapter 13 
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(colrunencing with Section 801) ofTitle 21 of the United States Code regulating controlled 


substances or of a violation of the statutes of this state regulating controlled substances or 


dangerous drugs shall be conclusive evidence of unprofessional conduct. 


"(0) Violating or attelnpting to violate, directly or indirectly, or assisting in or 

abetting the violation of or conspiring to violate any provision or tel111 of this chapter or of the 

. applicable federal and state laws and regulations governingphanllacy, including regulations 

established by the board ...." 

7. Section 4060 provides that no person shall possess any controlled 

substance, except that ful11ished to a person upon the prescription of a physician, dentist, 

podiatrist, veterinarian, or otherwise authorized by law. 

8. California Code ofRegulations, title 16, section 1770, states: 

"For the purpose of denial, suspension, or revocation of a personal or facility 

license pursuant to Division 1.5 (connnencing with Section 475) of the Business and Professions 

Code, a crinle or act shall be considered substantially related to the qualifications, functions or 

duties of a licensee ,or !~egistrant if to a substa~~ti~l degree it evidences present or potential 

unfitness of a licensee or registrant to perf0l111 the functions authorized by his license or 

registration in a nlalll1er consistent with the public health, safety, or welfare." 

9. Section 118, subdivision (b), provides that the suspension / expiration / 

sunender / cancellation of a license shall not deprive the Board ofjurisdiction to proceed with a 

disciplinary action during the period within which the license may be renewed, restored, reissued 

or reinstated. 

10. Section 125.3 states, in pertinent part, that the Board may request the 

adnlinistrative law judge to direct a licentiate found to have comtnitted a violation or violations 

of the licensing act to pay a sunl not to exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation and 

enforcelnent of the case. 

/ 

/ 
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7-12

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE I DANGEROUS DRUG 

11. Methatnphetalnine is a Schedule II controlled substance as designated by 

Health and Safety Code section 11055, subdivision (d)(2), and is categorized as a dangerous dlug 

pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 4022. 

FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Conviction of Substantially Related Crinle) 

. -Respondent is subject to disciplinary actionunderSectiolls490and4301, 

subdivision (1), as defined in Califonlia Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1 770, 011 the 

grounds of unprofessional conduct, in that on or about October 5, 2005, Respondent was 

convicted of a criine substantially related to the qualifications, functions or duties of a licensed 

phannacy technician as follows: 

a. On or about October 5, 2005, in a critninal proceeding entitled The People 

ofthe State ofCalifornia v. Monica Iris Leon in Los Angeles County Superior Court, East 

District, POlnona, Case No. ICA072344, Respondent was convicted on a plea of nolo contendere 

for violating Health and Safety Code section 11379(a) (sale/transport of controlled substance, to 

wit, lnethatnphetamine), a felony. 

b. The circulTIstances of the conviction are that on or about Septenlber 18, 

2005, in the County of Los Angeles, California, Respondent unlawfully transported 

nlethmnphetmnine. 

SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Unlawful Possession of a Controlled Substance) 

13. Respondent is subj ect to disciplinary action under Section 4301, 

subdivision (0), on the grounds of unprofessional conduct for violating Section 4060, in that on 

or about Septenlber 18, 2005, Respondent was in possession ofmethalnphetatnine as lnore fully 

described above in paragraph 12. 
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TI-IIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Violated Drug Statutes) 

14. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under Section 4301, 

subdivisions CD and (0), on the grounds of unprofessional conduct, in that Respondent violated 

statues regulating controlled substances and dangerous d1UgS, as set f01ih above in 

paragraphs 12 - 13, inclusive. 

FIFTH CAUSE FORDISCIPLINE-­

(Acts Involving Moral Turpitude, Dishonesty, Fraud, Deceit or Con"Uption) 

15. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under Section 4301, 

subdivisions (f) and (0), on the grounds of unprofessional conduct, in that Respondent comnlitted 

acts involving 1noral turpitude, dishonesty, fraud, deceit, or con-uption, as set forth above in 

paragraphs 12 - 14, inclusive. 

PRAYER 

WHEREFORE, C01nplainant requests that a hearing be held on the Inatters herein 

alleged, and that following the hearing, the Board ofPhannacy issue a decision: 

1.. Revoking or suspending Phannac~ Technician Registration No. 

TCH 58541, issued to Monica Iris Leon. 

2. Ordering Monica Iris Leon to pay the Board ofPhannacy the reasonable 

costs of the investigation and enforce1nellt of this case, pursuant to Business and Professions 

Code section 125.3; 

3. Taking such other and f1uiher action as deen1ed necessary and proper. 

DATED: ;;;.J$'l 

LA2006601171 


60180066.wpd; 11/28/2006dl11m(MRGedits12/12/06) 


COlnplainant 
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EP1v.ftJNO G. _BROWN JR., Atto111ey General 

of the State of California 


GLORlA A. BARRlOS 

Supervising Deputy Atto111ey General 


MICHAEL R. GRANEN, State Bar No. 63350 

Deputy Attorney General 


Califo111ia Departtnentof Justice 

300 So. Spring Street, Suite 1702 

Los Angeles, CA 90013 

TeleJ?hone: (213) 897-2537 

Facsnnile: (213) 897-2804 

E-lnai1: Michae1.Granen@doj.ca.gov 


Attoll1eys-fof--ConlplainanL--- ------.--.------_._ .. ________________ --­

BEFORE THE 
BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

MONICA IRIS LEON 

Respondent. 

Case No. 3013 

STATEMENT TO RESPONDENT 

[Gov. Code §§ 11504, 11505(b)] 

TO RESPONDENT: 

Enclosed is a copy of the Accusation that has been filed with the Board of 

Phal1nacy of the Departlnent of Consluner Affairs (Board), and which is hereby served on you. 

'0 Unless a written request for a hearing sigiled by you or on yoiu'-be11alfis delivered 

or ll1ailed to the Board, represented by Deputy Attorney General Michael R. Granen, -yvithin 

fifteen (15) days after a copy of the Accusation was personally served on you or Inailed to you, 

you will be deenled to have waived your right to a hearing in tins nlatter and the Board Inay 

proceed upon the Accusation without a hearing and Inay take action thereon as provided by law. 

The request for hearing Inay be Inade by delivering or Inailing one of the enclosed 

f01111S entitled "Notice ofDefense," or by delivering or Inailing a Notice ofDefense as provided 

in' section 11506 of the Gove11unent Code, to 

Michael R. Granen 

Deputy Attorney General 

Ronald Reagan Building 


300 South Spring Street, Suite 1702 

Los Angeles, CA 90013 
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2 

You l11ay, but need not, be represented by counsel at any or all stages of these 

proceedings. 


The enclosed Notice ofDefense, if signed and filed with the Board, shall be 

deen1ed a specific denial of all parts of the Accusation, but you wilInot be penllitted to raise any 

objection to the f01111 of the Accusation unless you file a fluiher Notice of Defense as provided in 

section 11506 of the Gove11Ullent Code within fifteen (15) days after service of the Accusation 

on you. 

Ifyou file any Notice of Defense within the tin1e pen11itted, a hearing will be held 

on the charges n1ade in the Accusation. 

The hearing l11ay be postponed for good cause. Ifyou have good cause, you are 

obliged to notify the Office ofAdl11inistrative I-Iearings, 320 West FOlllih Street, Suite 630, Los 

Angeles, CA 90013, within ten (10) working days after you discover the good cause. Failure to 

notify the Office ofAdl11inistrative Hearings within ten (l0) days will deprive you of a 

postponenlent. 

Copies of sections 11507.5, 11507.6, and 11507.7 of the Gove1111nent Code are 

enclosed. 

Ifyou desire the nanles and addresses ofwitnesses or an opportunity to inspect 

and copy the itelns'nlei~tioned in section 11507.6 of the Govenll11t:al1 Code in tl~~ possession; 

custody or control of the Board you Inay send a Request for Discovery to the above designated 

Depl.1ty Atto111ey General. 

NOTICE REGARDING STIPULATED SETTLEMENTS 

It l11ay be possible to avoid the tit11e, expense and un~ertainties involved in an 

adlninistrative hearing by disposing of this nlatter through a stipulated settlenlent. . A stipulated 

settienlent is a binding written agreen1ent between you and the gove111111ent regarding the nlatters 

charged and the discipline to be hnposed. Such a stipulation would have to be approved by the 

Board of Pharulacy but, once approved, it would be incorporated into a final order. 
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****** 

Any stipulationnlust be consistent with the Board's established disciplinary 

guidelines; however, all nlatters in Initigatioll or aggravation will be considered. A copy of the 

Board's Disciplinary Guidelines will be provided to you on your written request to the state 

agency bringing this action. 

Tfyou are interested in pursuing this alternative to a fonnal adlninistrative hearing, 

or if you have any questions, you or your atto111ey should contact Deputy Attorney General 

Michael R. Granen at the earliest opportunity. 

.. 
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BEFORE THE 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

MONICA IRIS LEON 

Respondent. 

Case No. 3013 

NOTICE OF DEFENSE 

[Gov. Code §§ 11505 and 11506] 

I, the undersigned Respondent in the above-entitled proceeding, hereby acknowledge receipt of a 
copy of the Accusation; Statel11ent to Respondent; Govel1U11ent Code sections 11507.5, 11507.6 and 

---If567:1~-Con1plainantiS-I~:equesffol:DfscovelY; and-tWo copies of a-N()tice 6JDefense. ---­

I hereby request a hearing to pe1111it 1l1e to present n1y defense to the charges contained in the 
Accusation. 

DATED: 

Respondent's Nat11e 

Respondent's Signature 

Respondent's Mailing Address 

City, State and Zip Code 

Respondent's Telephone NUl11ber 
Check appropriate box: 

o 

o 

o 	

I do not consent to electronic reporting. 

The hearing in tlus case will be electronically reported/recorded, unless you check the above-left 
bQx to indicat~ that you do not consent to electronic recording, i1~ which case the hearing will be 
reported by a stel10graphic repolier. If you do not check this box, you 111ay withdraw your -~ 
consent to electronic recording at any point up to fifteen (15) calendar days prior to the date set 
for hearing, by a written staten1ent served on the Office of Adl11inistrative Hearings and on 
counsel for COl11plainant. If the box is not checked, and no written withdrawal of consent is 
served on the Office of Adl11i1ustrative Hearing and on counsel for COlnplainant by fifteen (15) 
calendar days prior to the hearing, you waive any right to stenographic repoliing. 

I an1 represented by counsel, whose natne, address and telephone nlll11ber appear below: 

Counsel's N an1e 

Counsel's Mailing Address 

City, State and Zip Code 

Counsel's Telephone Nun1ber 
I an1 not now represented by counsel. If and when counsel is retained, il11111ediate notification of 
the attorney's natne, address at1d telephone nlll11ber will be filed with the Office of 
Adn1inistrative Hearing and a copy sent to counsel for COlnplainant so that counsel will be on 
record to receive legal notices, pleadings and other papers. 

The agency taking the action described in the Accusationlnay have fOl1nulated guidelines to 
assist the adl11inistrative law judge in reac1ung an appropriate penalty. You ll1ay obtain a copy of the 
guidelines by requesting thel11 frol11 the agency in writing. 

1 



--------------------

BEFORE TIfE 

BOARD OF PIfARMACY 


DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

MONICA IRIS LEON 

Respondent. 

Case No. 3013 

NOTICE OF DEFENSE 

[Gov. Code §§ 11505 and 11506] 

I, the undersigned Respondent in the above-entitled proceeding, hereby acknowledge receipt of a 
copy of the Accusation; Statelllent to Respondent; Govenllllent Code sections 11507.5, 11507.6 and 

- f1507.7~ConlpiainantisRequestforbiscovery; and-two-copiesof a-Notice ofDefense. 

I hereby request a hearing to pel1l1it ll1e to present nly defense to the charges contained in the 

Accusation. 


DATED: 


Respondent's Nal11e 


Respondent's Signature 

Respondent's Mailing Address 

City, State and Zip Code 

Respondent's Telephone Nlll11ber 
Check appropriate box: 

D 

D 

D 	

1 

I do not consent to electronic repoliing. 

The hearing in this case will be electronically repolied/recorded, unless you check the above-left 
box to indjcaie .thaJ you do ~10t consent to electronic recording, in which case the hearing will be 
reported by a stenographic repolier. If you do not check thi~ box, you l11ay withdraw your 
consentto electronic recording at any point up to fifteen (15) calendar days prior to the date set 
for hearing, by a written statenlent served on the Office of Adl11inislTative Hearings and on 
counsel for COl11plainant. If the box is 110t checked, and no written withdrawal of consent is 
served on the Office of Adl11inistrative Hearing and on counsel for COlllplainant by fifteen (15) 
calendar days prior to the hearing, you waive any right to stenographic repoliing. 

I anl represented by counsel, whose nanle, add~'ess and telephone nll111ber appear below: 

Counsel's Nanle 

Counsel's Mailing Address 

City, State and Zip Code 

Counsel's Telephone Nunlber 
I anl not now represented by counseL If and when counsel is retained, inullediate notification of 
the attorney's nanle, address and telephonenulllber will be filed with the Office of 
Adlllinistrative Hearing and a copy sent to counsel for COl11plainant so that counsel will be on 
record to receive legal notices, pleadings and other papers. 

The agency taking the action described in the Accusation nlay have f0l111ulated guidelines to 
assist the adlllinistrative law judge in reaching an appropriate penalty. You ll1ay obtain a copy of the 
guidelines by requesting thel11 fronl the agency in writing. 
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EDMUND G. :BROWN JR., Attorney General 
of the State of Califo111ia . 

GLORIA A. BARRIOS 
Supervising Deputy Atto111ey General 

MICHAEL R. GRANEN, State Bar No. 63350 
Deputy Atto111ey General 

Califo111ia Depalilllent of Justice 
300 So. Spring Street, Suite 1702 
Los Angeles, CA 90013 
Tele1?hone: (213) 897-2537 
Facsll11ile: (213) 897-2804 
E-lnail: Michael.Granen@doj.ca.gov 

BEFORE THE 
BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

MONICA IRIS LEON 

Respondent. 

Case No. 3013 

REQUEST FOR DISCOVERY 

[Gov. Code § 11507.6] 

TO RESPONDENT: 

Under section 11507.6 of the Govel11111ent Code of the State of Califo111ia, paliies 

to an adillinistrative hearing, including the COlllplainant, are entitled to celiain infornlation 

concerning the oPPosiilg-PaliY's ca~e. Acopy of the provisions' of section 11507.6 ~fthe 

Govel11111ent Code conce111ing such rights is included anl0ng the papers served. 

PURSUANT TO SECTION 11507.6 OF THE GOVERNMENT CODE, YOU 

ARE I-IEREBY REQUESTED TO: 

1. Provide the naIlleS and addresses ofwitnesses to the extent known to the 

Respondent, including, but not liIllited to, those intended to be called to testify at the hearing, and 

mailto:Michael.Granen@doj.ca.gov
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2. Provide an opportunity for the Conlplainant to inspect and Inake a copy of any of 

the following in the possession or custody or under control of the Respondent: 

a. A statenlent of a person, other than the Respondent, nan1.ed in the initial 

adnlinistrative pleading, or in any additional pleading, when it is claitned that the act or 

olnission of the Respondent as to this person is the basis for the amllinistrative 

proceeding; 

b. A statenlent pertaining to the subject nlatter of the proceeding Inade by any 

party to anotherpaity 01: persons; 

c. Statelnents ofwitnesses then proposed to be called by the Respondent and 

of other persons having personallal0wledge of the acts, olnissions or events which are the 

basis for the proceeding, not included in (a) or (b) above; 

d. All writings, including but not litnited to reports of nlental, physical and 

blood exalninations and things which the Respondent now proposes to offer in evidence; 

e. Any other writing or thing which is relevant and which would be 

adnlissible in evidence, including but not li1nited to, any patient or hospital records 

pertaining to the persons na111ed in the pleading; 

f. Investigative reports Inade by or on behalf of the Respondent pertaining to 

the subject Inatter ofthe proceeding, to the 'extent that these ~repolts (lfcontain the nanies 

a11d addresses of witnesses or of persons having personallal0wledge of the acts, 

olnissions or events which are the basis for the proceeding, or (2) reflect Inatters 

perceived by the investigator in the course ofhis or her investigation, or (3) contain or 

include by attaclllnent any statelnent or writing described in (a) to (e), inclusive, or 

sununary thereof. 

For the purpose of this Request for Discovery, "statelnents" include written 

statelnents by the person, signed, or otherwise authenticated by hinl or her, stenographic, 

Inechanical, electrical or other recordings, or transcripts thereof, of oral statenlents by the person, 

and written repolts or sUlmnaries of these oral statelnents. 
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YOU ARE HEREBY FURTHER NOTIFIED that nothing in this Request for 

Discovery should be deel11ed to authorize the inspection or copying of any writing or thing which 

is privileged fron1 disclosure by law or otherwise l11ade confidential or protected as attorney's 

work product. 

Your response to tIlls Request for Discovery should be directed to the undersigned 

attorney for the C0111plainant at the address on the first page of this Request for Discovery within 

30 days after service of the Accusation. 

.Fallure without substantiaiju.stiflcation to con1ply with tlllsRequesffol=biscovery 

l11ay subject the Respondent to sanctions pursuant to sections 11507.7 and 11455.10 to 11455.30 

of the Govel1ll11ent Code. 

DATED: -=-J--=..-}_dJ~/o--L7____ 
EDMUND G. BROWN JR., Atto111ey General 
of the State of Califo111ia 

MICHAEL R. GRANEN 

Deputy Atto111ey General 


Atto111eys for Con1plainant 
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COpy OF GOVERNMENT CODE SECTIONS 11507.5, 11507.6 AND 11507.7 

PROVIDED PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTIONS 11504 AND 11505 


SECTION 11507.5: Exclusivity of discovery provisions 

The provisions of Section 11507.6 provide the exclusive right to and l11ethod of discovelY as to 
any proceeding gove111ed by this chapter. 

SECTION 11507.6: Request for discovery 

After initiation of a proceeding in which a respondent or other party is entitled to a hearing on 
the l11e1"its, a party, upon written request l11ade to another party, prior to the hearing and within 30 
days after service by the agency of the initial pleading or within 15 days after the service of an 
additional pleading, is entitled to (1) obtain the nal11es and addresses ofwitnesses to the extent 
known to the other party, including, but not 1inlited to, those intended to be called to testify at the 
hearing, and (2) inspect and l11ake a copy of any of the following in the possession or custody or 
under the control of the other party: 

(a) A statenlent of a person, other than the respondent, naI11ed in the initial adl11inistrative 

pleading, or in any additional pleading, when it is claiI11ed that the act or onlission of the 

respondent as to this person is the basis for the adll1inistrative proceeding; 


(b) A statel11ent peliaining to the subj ect nlatter of the proceeding nlade by any paliy to 

another party or person; 


(c) Statel11ents of witnesses then proposed to be called by the party and of other persons 
having personal knowledge of the acts, onlissions or events which are the basis for the 
proceeding, not included in (a) or (b) above; 

(d) All writings, including, but not linlited to, repolisof In ental, physical and blood 
exanlinations and things which the party then proposes to offer in evidence; 

(e) Any other writing or thing which is relevant and which would be adnlissible in 
evidence; 

(f) Investigative reports nlade by or on behalf of the agency or other paliy peliaining to the 
subject nlatter of the proceeding, to the extent that these repolis (1) contain the naInes and 
addresses ofwitnesses or of persons having personal knowledge of the acts, olnissions or events 
which are the basis for the proceeding, or (2) reflect nlatters perceived by the investigator in the 
course of his or her investigation, or (3) contain or include by attaclu11ent any state111ent or 
writing described in (a) to (e), inclusive, or SUnll11alY thereof. 

For the purpose of this section, "state111ents" include written statel11ents by the person signed 
or otherwise authenticated by hhn or her, stenographic, nlechanical, electrical or other 
recordings, or transcripts thereof, of oral stateIllents by the person, alld written reports or 
sunullaries of these oral stateillents. 

Nothing in this section shall authorize the inspection or copying of any writing or thing 
which is privileged frol11 disclosure by law or othelwise nlade confidential or protected as the 
atto111ey's work product. 

1 



SECTION 11507.7: Petition to compel discovery; Order; Sanctions 

(a) Any party c1aiIlling the party's request for discovery pursuant to Section 11507.6 has not 
been conlplied with lllay serve and file with the adtllinistrative law judge a Illotion to cOlllpel 
discovery, nanling as respondent the palty refusing or failing to conlply with Section 11507.6. 
The nlotion shall state facts showing the respondent party failed or ref"used to conlply with 
Section 11507.6, a description of the lllatters sought to be discovered, the reason or reasons why 
the lllatter is discoverable under that section, that a reasonable and good faith attelllpt to contact 
the respondent for an infol1llal resolution of the issue has been nlade, and the ground or grounds 
of respondent's refusal so far as known to the nloving party . 

..{b)_The.nlotion.shaILbe.servedupon respondent .partyand filed within J5days after the 
respondent party first evidenced failure or refusal to conlply with Section 11507.6 or within 30 
days after request was nlade and the patty has failed to reply to the request, or within another 
tUlle provided by stipulation, whichever period is longer. 

(c) The hearing on the 1110tioll to cOlllpel discovery shall be held within 15 days after the 
nlotion is l11ade, or a later tinle that the adnlinistrative law judge nlay on the judge's OW111llotion 
for good cause detenlline. The respondent party shall have the right to serve and file a written 
answer or other response to the nlotion before or at the tUlle of the heat"ing. 

(d) Where the l11atter sought to be discovered is under the custody or control of the 
respondent patty atld the respondent patty asselts that the nlatter is not a discoverable Inatter 
under the provisions of Section 11507.6, or is privileged against disclosure under those 
provisions, the adillinistrative law judge lllay order lodged with it nlatters provided in 
subdivision (b) of Section 915 of the Evidence Code and exatlline the lllatters in accordance with 
its provisions. 

(e) The adlllinistrative law judge shall decide the case on the nlatters exatllined in call1era, 
the papers filed by the patties, and such oral argunlent and additional evidence as the 

. adlninistrative law judge lllay allow. 
(f) Unless othelwise stipulated by the patties, the adillinistrative law judge shall no later 

than 15 days after the hearing Illake its order denying or granting the Illotion. The order shall be 
in writing setting forth the l11atters the nloving patty is entitled to discover under Section 
11507.6. A copy of the order shall forthwith be served by nlail by the adl11inistrative law judge 
upon the parties. Where the order grants the Illotion in whole or in patt, the order shall not 
becoille effective until 1 0 days after the date the order is served. Where the order denies relief to 
the Illoving patty, the order shall be effective on the date it is served. 

*********** 



) DECLARATION OF SERVICE 
(Certified & First Class Mail (separate IIIailing)) 

In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 
Monica Iris Leon 

Board ofPhallllacy Case No. 3013 

I declare: 

I anl e1llployed in the Office of the Attoll1ey General, which is the office of a lllelllber of the 
Califoll1ia State Bar at which Illell1ber's direction this service is lllade. I mll 18 years of age or 
older and not a pmiy to this nlatter; Illy business address is 300 So. Spring St., Los Angeles, CA 
90013 

fmn fanlilim'with the business practice at the-Office ofthe-Attoll1ey General for collection and­
processing of conespondence for 111ailing with the United States Postal Service. In accordance 
with that practice, correspondence placed in the intell1al nlail collection systenl at the Office of 
the Attorney General is deposited with the United States Postal Service that sallle day in the 
ordinary course of business. 

On February 23, 2007, I served the attached Accusation, Statelnent to Respondent, Notice of 
Defense, Request for Discovery, Government Code sections by placing a true copy thereof 
enclosed in a sealed envelope as certified lllai! with postage thereon fully prepaid and return 
receipt requested, and another true copy of the Accusation, Statement to Respondent, Notice of 
Defense, Request for Discovery, Governlnent Code sections was enclosed in a second sealed 
envelope as first class nlail with postage thereon fully prepaid, in the internal 111ail collection 
systenl at the ·Office of the Attorney General, ~ddressed as follows: 

Monica Iris Leon 
1015 N. Siesta Ave. 
La Puente; CA- 91 746 

Certified Mail NUlnber 
7001 0360 0003 6708 9479 

I declare under penalty of peljulY under the laws of the State of Califoll1ia the foregoing is true 
and COITect and that this declaration was executed on February 23, 2007, at Los Angeles, 
Califoll1ia. 

Janice E. Willianls 

Typed Nanle Signature 
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March 20, 2007 Letter 
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EDMUND G. BROWN JR. 
Attorney General 

State of CaiiJ;or~lia 
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

300 SOUTH SPRING STREET, SUITE 1702 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

Public: 1213j897-2000 
Telephone: 213 897-2537 
Facsimile: 213 897-2804 

E-Mail: Michael.Granen@doj.ca.gov 

March 20, 2007 

Monica Iris Leon 

1015 N. Siesta Ave. 

La Puente, CA 91746 


Monica Iris Leon 
2694 East Garvey Avenue South, No.7 
West Covina, CA 91 791 

RE: 	 In the Matter of the Accusation Against: Monica Iris Leon 
Board ofPharmacy Case No.: 3013 

Dear Ms. Leon: 

This will confirm our telephone call of March 20, 2007 that you have received the 
Accusation and accolnpanying doculnents served on you and that you do not intend to file a 
notice of defense in this matter. I infolmed you that failure to file a notice of defense will result 
in your Pharmacy Teclmician Registration being revoked in a default decision by the Board of 
Pharmacy. 

. You also infoI1ned me· that you were living at.a ]Jew address: 2694 East Garvey Avenue 
South, No.7, West Covina, CA 91791 (phone 909-622-0701). I informed you that you were 
required to notify the Pha1111acy Board of any change in address within 30 days. You stated that 
the La Puente address is your Inothers address and that you are still able to obtain mail at this 
address and that you did not intend to change your address of record with the Board. 

This Inatter will be processed as a default. You can expect to receive a default decision 
by nlail in the near future. 

Deputy Att0111ey General 

For 	 EDMUND G. BROWN JR. 
Att0111ey General 

MRG: 
60205251.wpd 
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